
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 

6/11/2020 11:47:37 PM 
dennis@mcadvise.com 
loren@mcadvise.com; Royce Jones (rkj@kbblaw.com) [rkj@kbblaw.com]; Christopher E. Jackson 
[cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Eddy lkemefuna [efunn@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson 
[fljackson@cityofinglewood.org] 

IBEC: DA PC Reso and ZC/ZCA PC Reso 
Attachments: DA PC Reso.docx; ZC and ZCA PC Reso.docx 

Dennis, 

For your review, attached you will find the following: 

• Development Agreement PC Reso 

• Zone Change/Zoning Code Amendment PC Reso 

Additional documents for your review will follow. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V{310) 412-5230: rnwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE El\l\llRONMEl\IT BEFORE PRll\ITll\IG THIS EMAIL 


